

Rig Riders Houston Chapter Meeting Minutes

March 20, 2021 – Bullet Grill (Point Blank, TX)

Closed Meeting Topics:

Justin Irwin (Roughneck) ASAA

- Called meeting to order. (Stood in for Fat Kat)
- Asked everyone to keep chatter to a minimum as we have a lot on the agenda today.

Dave Godfrey (Limey) President

- Opened meeting and welcomed members.
- Sign-In Sheet going around and 50/50 being sold.
- Reminded Sponsors to keep Hang-Arounds/Prospects informed as necessary of club events and activities.
- Recommended we give least amount to OHH to maintain current status

Kalan Binder (B-Dazzle) Treasurer

- Reviewed the Chapter Financials

Juan Campos (Juan Wayne) Secretary

- Reviewed minutes from previous club meeting at the Bullet Grill (Point Blank, Tx)
 - Motion to accept by Brandon Davidson (Brando)
 - Seconded by James Lafountain (Chopper)

Justin Irwin (Roughneck) ASAA

- Safety – Check your bike and each other's.
- Make sure to follow protocol- Introduction.
- Read the By-Laws, Riding protocol and MC Club Basics.

Member Comments:

- (N) Chris Miller (Satch)
- Introduce yourself in front of Prospect, so he can learn proper introduction.
 - When introducing yourself, be proud of the MC.
 - Shoot in Midland. Raised money for Birdman
 - Reach out to Birdman – He is really in need
 - Grocery fund for Birdman
 - 22 Teams at \$900 per team.
 - Raffle for Birdman
 - Tent available for club members
 - Mentioned minimum donation to OHH and pay for rally with available funds. Wait till we have concrete numbers.
 - Corporate sponsors since we are Rig Rider's when filling out for OHH assistance.
 - working on getting a fund raiser for Birdman

- reach out to Pops or Prospect Michael Jr for information on Birdman.
 - asked for volunteers to keep up and inventory for club trailer.
 - Herb Naden (Smiley) volunteered.
 - mentioned trip to Toledo Bend
- Kalan Binder (Bedazzle)
- Freedom Diesel- Brash would really like to sponsor a benefit for Birdman
- (N) Mark Mabile (Sarge)
- mentioned the Prospect and Tico situation
 - mentioned Tico and Chepo to come talk at one of our meetings.
 - Will be calling them for the June Meeting
 - wants to get numbers on the money in club bank acct
- Dave Godfrey (Limey)
- agreed on asking Tico and Chepo to join us for a meeting
 - prepare prospect for introducing himself correctly
 - mentioned a \$30k OHH sponsorship
 - asked what we were paying OHH (TBD)
 - mentioned creating a thread for Birdman, Insurance will be very expensive
 - Remind all that any things that needs to be discussed or would like to discuss should be turned into the Secretary or an officer prior to the meeting for approval. If it is not, it will not be discussed during the meeting
 - Fraser (Buzzard) Mcdowell MS 150- Houston to College Station
- Phillip Kaufman (Dr. Phil)
- what is the minimum amount that can be in bank acct
 - asked about overnight rides (2).
- Bruce Smotherman (Gator)
- mentioned Dirty D would be leading a ride to Toledo Bend on Thursday
 - putting together a donation for Birdman
- Justin Irwin (Roughneck)
- asked the Prospect about overnight rides
 - when introducing yourself to other MC's. Do not initiate the hug
- Kevin King (Slo Hand)
- explained situation with Tico and Prospect Chris Keown
 - get to know to know someone before you call them a brother
 - don't touch another club member's patch
 - let them come in for the hug first
 - when leaving try to tell everyone your leaving
 - Birdman will need help with Insurance
 - take care of Bullet Grill personnel

Mike Bradbury (Lil Bro) - asked about MC Introduction

Next Month's Meeting location:

- **Carey Bartlett (Bud Man's) – (Meeting will be here) Turning 60 on 23rd**

Open Meeting Topics:

Dave Godfrey (Limey)

- Welcomed members, prospects and guests and called the meeting to order.
- Guests in attendance: Jim Oxspring
- Reminded everyone to sign attendance sheet.
- Held Pledge of Allegiance (Blue and Prospect Chris Keown)

(N) Mark Mabile (Sarge)

- Check bike- (Tires, Fluids, Battery, etc.)

Upcoming Rides and Events:

- Timbo – Toledo Bend Ride to Gilligan's 3/26-27/21 (Cash Only, Beer order by March 10th)
 - Brando – Big Bend Ride (Overnight at SA Riverwalk on last night) 4/15-18/21
 - RJ – Planning early for Sturgis as he and his wife will be renewing vows there this year.
 - Limey – RRMC Rally (Still on – comment from Chopper regarding venue) 5/14-16/21
 - Kick Stand – Tail of the Dragon Ride 6/22-28/21
 - Chopper – Sturgis Ride 8/5-15/21
 - Freedom Diesels Crawfish in Waller
 - Taz riding to Midland for Birdman
-
- 50/50 Drawing (Dr Phil \$310)
 - Closing Prayer